

AMATUR RAFEA JAVARIYA

Contact: +917032048183

E-Mail: ajuveriya@gmail.com

A committed senior lecturer/tutor with over 8+ years of experience at leading academic institutions teaching students from various social and cultural backgrounds. Possessing excellent administrative, verbal communication and written skills along with constructive and effective teaching methods that promote a stimulating learning environment. Able to work in a managerial role or as part of team and having the proven ability to successfully work to schedules and deadlines. Currently looking for suitable academic opportunities in universities or colleges of further education.

SKILLS SET	PROFILE SUMMARY
Website Design Software Development Mobile Apps Development Java, Visual Basic, C#, SQL, ASP.NET, C++ Training Staff Standards Awareness	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ❖ A competent professional with over 8+ years of total experience in Teaching as Assistant Professor and Lecturer. ❖ Proficient in Programming Languages such as C#, VB.Net, PHP, ASP.Net, JAVA. ❖ Successfully guided the students for academic projects and leading from front to achieve the goal. ❖ Designed and Developed "Institute Management System Software" using C# language. ❖ Designed and developed the websites for "Faculty of Computing & IT-JEDDAH UNIVERISTY" and Website for "Disability Support and Carrier Guidance". ❖ Proficient in programming Language Visual Basic, Developed Software for "JEDDAH UNIVERSITY TIME TABLE" using Visual Basic language. ❖ Designed and developed the Mobile Application for "Home Remedies and Natural Cure". ❖ Worked as Head Coordinator for the staff of IS Department to handle the student's activities.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Working as Online Computer Instructor in Knowledge Core Education System, Jeddah, KSA [Jun 2019-Present]

ADDITIONAL DUTIES AND JOB RESPONSIBILITIES

- Worked as an In-charge of Information and Science Department for First Students Scientific forum for the Jeddah University Students- 2016.
- Worked as Student Project Guide for Post Graduate Students as well as Graduate Students of Engineering and Technology for the academic years 2011 and 2010 batch for the IEEE projects.
- Worked as Website developer for Knowledge Core.

SUBJECTS TAUGHT

- | | |
|--|---|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • ASP.Net • VB.Net • C# Programing • Network Programming • JAVA Programming • Advanced JAVA Programming • C Programming • C++ Programming • Unix Programming • Computer Networks • Database Management Systems • Database Implementation • Computer Skills • System Analysis and Design | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Operating Systems • Principles of Information Systems • Discrete Structure • Software Engineering • Fundamentals of Computer Science • Computer Architecture and Organization • Artificial Intelligence • Software Project Management • Internet Application and Web Programming • Object Oriented Analysis and Design • Internet of Things • Human Computer Interaction • Unified Modelling Language • Neural Network |
|--|---|

PROGRAMMING SKILLS

❖ Programming Languages	Java, Advanced Java, C#,ASP.Net, Visual Basic, C, C++,UML
❖ Web Programming	ASP.Net, HTML, CSS, Java Script, XML.
❖ Database Management	RDBMS, SQL Server, Oracle (8i, 9i, 10G).
❖ RDBMS	SQL Server 2012,Oracle 8i,9i,10G
❖ Operating System	Win 95/NT/2000, DOS, Unix

RESPONSIBILITIES AND ACHIEVEMENTS

Supervisor (Students Scientific Form by University of Jeddah)	<p>Designed Website for “Faculty of Computing and Information Technology” -Al Kamil.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ❖ Achievement: - Successfully supervised the students to secure the first prize in First Students Scientific forum for the University of Jeddah held in April 2016.
Supervisor (Students Scientific Form 2 & 3 by University of Jeddah):	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ❖ Designed “Time Table Software” of Faculty of Computing and Information Technology-Al Kamil using VB.Net ❖ Designed Website for “Disability Support and Career Guidance” ❖ Mobile Application For “Home Remedies and Natural Cure”
Website Administrator:	Website Developer for King Abdul Aziz University, Rabigh, Saudi Arabia.
Participated:	Participated in paper presentation, seminars.
Other Skills	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ❖ All Software Installation, ❖ Printer Management, ❖ Windows XP, Vista, 7, 8 & 10 ❖ MS Office 2013 and 2016, ❖ Services related to Software, ❖ Hardware, Databases, ❖ Networks and Information Systems.

PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE

- **IT Administrator in Al WAHA International School**
Jeddah, Saudi Arabia. [Aug 2018-Feb 2019].
- **Lecturer (Part Time) in Future Institute of Technology**
Jeddah, Saudi Arabia. [May 2018 –March 2019].
- **Lecturer in Department of Information System**
Jeddah University, FCITK, Al-Kamil, Saudi Arabia. [September 2015 – May 2018].
- **Lecturer in Department of Information Technology**
King Abdulaziz University, FCITR, Rabigh, Saudi Arabia. [September 2011 –September 2015].
- **Assistant Professor in Computer Science Engineering Department**
Sri Ramananda Tirtha Institute of Science and Technology, JNTU A.P, India. [June 2010 – July 2011].
- **Assistant Professor in Information Technology Department**
Nimra Institute of Science and Technology, Vijayawada, JNTU A.P, India. [June 2007 – April 2010].

EDUCATION

- **Pursuing Doctor of Philosophy (Computer Science and Engineering)** Sri Satya Sai University of Technology and Medical Sciences, Bhopal, India. Academic Year(2019-2020)
- **Masters of Technology (Computer Science and Engineering)** Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Andhra Pradesh, India. Year-2010.
- **Bachelors of Technology (Information Technology)** Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Andhra Pradesh, India. Year- 2006.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name:	Mrs. Amatur Rafea Javariya
Mobile Number:	+917032048183
Email Address:	ajuveriya@gmail.com
Religion:	Islam
Marital Status:	Married
Date of birth:	2 nd May 1984

I certify that the information given above is true, complete and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Date: 10/3/2020

(A.R.JAVARIYA)